MEMORANDUM

TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: September 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals
Building /Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

33 Washington St. HP 23 142104 Change from wood cladding to brick

(MVHCD) veneer on a detached garage/accessory
building

210 Main St. U. AL 23 123706 Approval of revised drawings for repair of

(UHCD) exterior wall of non-heritage building
damaged by fire

16 George St. HP 24 182578 Approval of existing rear yard gazebo

(MVHCD) pavilions not visible from public realm

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage

Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 33 Washington St., 210 Main St. U., 16 Geroge St.

Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\Building Permits Delegate Approval\2024\HM September 2024 (Building or Sign Permit Applications).doc



	Application Identification

